Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

From: razzie knol < ——
Sent: July 24, 2025 10:35 AM
To: Kim Ramsay; Eleanor Roulston; Cecil Dixon; sgarden-cole@eastnants.ca; Norval Mitchell;

Eldon Hebb; Carl MacPhee; Keith Rhyno; Craig Merriam; Walter Tingley; Michael Perry;
emoussa@eadthants.ca
Subject: Shubenacadie Cenotaph

CAO and Council
With regards to the regular meeting of East Hants Council, July 23, 2025
Presentation and Petition re the Shubenacadie Cenotaph

| was disappointed, as other residents were, with the outcome, following an informative, well planned and moving
presentation by Shubenacadie residents, Michelle Anthony, Carolyn Nelson, Susan Smith and Willie Courtney.

A motion by Councillor Garden-Cole, was passed to have staff review and present a report in September, prolonging the
situation at hand.

Council, do the right thing.
Respect our Veterans, past and present by voting in favour of returning the Cenotaph immediately, to its original location
in the centre of our village in time for November 11 Remembrance.

Respectively
Marilla Knol
Rines Creek NS
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